GABRIEL CRESPO

Los Angeles, CA 90001 | 540-905-1531 | jgcrespomusic@gmail.com

SUMMARY

Enthusiastic music teacher with 5 plus years' experience in instruction and 12 years' experience as a professional musician, songwriter and producer/engineer. Accomplished in creating curriculum to prepare students for music performance in a wide variety of genres. Demonstrated ability to leverage expertise to advance organizational goals and guide students towards excellence in musical performance.

SKILLS

- Proficient with Pro Tools
- Logic Pro X
- Antares Vocal Processing
- Sound editing/Drum Editing and
 Music arrangements/Music Midi Programming
- Music production
- Audio post-production
- Spanish Language Proficiency
 - editing

EXPERIENCE

07/2019 to Current

Keyboard Instructor

School of Rock - Woodland Hills, CA

- Instructed students in mastering instrument of choice.
- · Collaborated with parents and guardians to determine desired learning outcomes, lesson schedule and additional practical matters.
- · Provided individual lessons for students of all ages and diverse musical
- Taught Piano, sheet music reading and music theory to Beginning to Advanced students.
- Instilled values such as diligence, determination and focus to help students deal with challenges of advanced pieces and performances
- Mentored individual students effectively by taking creative approach.
- Formulated and implemented effective lesson plans focusing on principles of music, musicianship, music theory and history.

04/2019 to Current

Music Instructor (Piano, Guitar and Drums)

Dave Janssen's School of Music - Simi Valley, CA

- Instructed students in mastering instrument of choice.
- Mentored individual students effectively by taking creative approach.
- Maintained students' progress by evaluating and adjusting strategies.
- · Encouraged passion for music in students by presenting various
- Formulated and implemented effective lesson plans focusing on principles of music, musicianship, music theory and history.
- Utilized creative approaches to solve performance issues.

08/2018 to 12/2018

Sales Associate

Guitar Center - Northridge, CA

- Maintained knowledge of current promotions, exchange guidelines, payment policies and security practices.
- Arranged new merchandise with signage and appealing displays to encourage customer sales and move overstock items.
- Built and maintained effective relationships with peers and upper management to drive team success toward common sales, service and operational goals.
- · Sold various products by explaining unique features and educating customers on proper application.
- Negotiated and closed deals with minimal oversight.
- Offered product and service consultations and employed upselling techniques. recnniques.

09/2017 to 12/2017

Audio Engineer Intern

Gypsy Sallys - Washington, DC

- Managed audio equipment at various events, which including set up and break down.
- Ran sound checks and assessed equipment for proper functionality, troubleshooting any issues that arose.
- · Managed setup and tear-down of sound and music equipment before and after performances to promote efficient workflow.
- Prepared for live recording sessions by selecting and setting up microphones, Amplifiers and and Effect Rigs.
- Operated control consoles to regulate volume levels and sound quality.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

08/2018

Bachelor of Arts: Audio Production (Music Concentration) American University - Washington, DC

Minor in Music Composition

Master of Arts: Music Business Adminsitration California State University - Northridge - Northridge, CA